
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 9/24/2013 11:41:59 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Map/Directions to Bishop Ranch 

Hi, 

Thank you! I will also have Alin Podoreanu from the CPUC attending. I will let you know once I get a chance to 
discuss with PHMSA team - you probably won't hear back from me until after 4pm (but definitely before 5). 

Thanks, 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 
Deputy Director 
Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 
Safety and Enforcement Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
Phone:415-703-2274 
E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 10:18 AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Cc: Doll, Laura; Yura, Jane 
Subject: Map/Directions to Bishop Ranch 

Liza 
Here is a map for you to pass on to the PHMSA/Oak Ridge team. 
We will be meeting in Building Z, and that is at 6121 Bollinger Canyon Road on the attached map. 
There is lots of parking outside. 

We will have: 
Kirk Johnson VP of Major Projects and Programs Peter Kenny, Director of Gas Construction and our NDE lead 
Redacted Engineer with Applied Technology Services I Redacted 
Frances Yee, Regulatory & Field Compliance Manager 
phone And me (Jane Yura has jury duty!) 

Redacted 
~1 Engineer, Welding and NDE Services 

a lead consultant, will be available by 

We will first do introductions and get oriented at Bishop Ranch and determine exactly what the team wants to 
review. Since the Oak Ridge person is a Level 3 x-ray tech, we assume he will be interested in reviewing original 
x-rays and the results of the AUT testing. Those documents are currently at the ATS facility in Walnut Creek, a 
short drive away, and so we expect to go over there as well. 
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Can we touch base later this afternoon after you have talked with the team and see if they have any other specific 
requests? 

Thanks 
Laura 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/coropanY/privacy/customer/ 
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